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Linda Griffiths

From: Tim Screen

Sent: 23 November 2020 19:02

To: Linda Griffiths

Subject: 20/02811/DISC - Land South West Of Bicester Adjoining Oxford Road And, 

Middleton Stoney Road, Bicester

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Good evening Linda 

Hope you are well

No Dogs allows concrete slabs should be installed at the start of each pedestrian gate (more obvious to dog owners 
than a sign with a small no dog symbol).

The fencing and gates, the surfacing, the play equipment, the layout and planting scheme are all acceptable.

Best regards

Tim

Tim Screen CMLI
Landscape Architect
Environmental Services
Cherwell District Council

Direct Dial 01295 221862 Mobile 07854 219751

www.cherwell.gov.uk

Follow us:

Facebook: www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil  

Twitter: @Cherwellcouncil

This e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally privileged information. You 
should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender 
immediately. 

Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer software viruses, it 
cannot accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result of such viruses. You should carry out your 
own virus checks before opening the e-mail(and/or any attachments). 

Unless expressly stated otherwise, the contents of this e-mail represent only the views of the sender and does not 
impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any course of action.. 


